From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 8/25/2010 9:33:20 AM

To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia zafar@cpuc.ca.gov);Redacted
Redacted

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re:[Redacted

Michael --
Do you know the answer to Marzia's question?
yours,

sid

Do | seemterse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Wed Aug 25 09:26:04 2010
Subject: (Redacted

Hi
Sid,

Hope

all is well. Hey, | wanted to check with Michael - your EMF manager -
whether he knew how much EMF/RF the "FastTrack" thingies emit. Can you
please check with him or give me his email address, please.

thanks,

Marzia Zafar
- Zat@hopuc.ca.qoy -
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